

FW: PD&G Deck

From: "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=mceachern, gillian (opo)501">
To: "Noursi-Scott, Diana (OPO)" <diana.noursi-scott@ontario.ca>, "Saad, Dani (OPO)" <dani.saad@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 21 Jun 2017 07:41:37 -0400
Attachments: PD&G Deck and Appendices (2014-6-14) 1015AM.PDF (1.3 MB)

Hi Di and Dani,

If either of you are in the office before the retreat, can you please print 15 copies of pages 2 and 3 ONLY in this deck? We dont need the whole thing.

Thanks!

Gillian McEachern
Executive Director of Policy
Office of the Premier of Ontario
416.325.7038

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 7:37 AM
To: McEachern, Gillian (OPO)
Subject: PD&G Deck

[Here's the final - with all appendices.](#)